Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, ke <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 7:47 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Gregston, Terry G

Cc: Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis; Schavee, Brian; Grubbs, Robert; James_Amos@blm.gov
Subject: COG Operating - Dodd Federal Unit Water Flood - Remediation Notification
COG Operating

Dodd Federal Unit Water Flood
Section 15, T17S, R29E, Unit 1
Eddy County, NM

32.83275 104.05684

Mike énd Terry,

Tetra Tech is preparing to start the soil remediation on the above reference site. We will be spotting lines on
Tuesday (3-27-12) and starting the proposed remediation late that afternoon or tomorrow morning. The
remediation will be performed according to the approved work plan. Tetra Tech will also notify you during
each phase of the remediation project. We will call if the schedule changes or have any delays on the
project. Let me know if you need additional information, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager

Madrn 4328804850 | Faw 432,

lke.Tavarez @tetratech.com
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